
 

 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
             Monday, December 9, 2013 

 Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 
        

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
1. Call to Order. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
3. Roll Call. 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion  4. Minutes of the November 25, 2013 Regular Board Meeting. 

Motion approving the Minutes of November 25, 2013 as submitted. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
5. Written Communications. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
6. Oral Communications. 

The public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, 
written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary District office at least one working 
day prior to the meeting).  This portion of the agenda is where a member of the public may address and ask 
questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda.  If the 
subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  
Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individuals, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject. 
Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion 7. Resolution No. 2720,  Accepting the Construction of the Hayward Marsh 

Pipeline Rehabilitation Project from McGuire and Hester and Authorizing 
the Attorney for the District to Record a Notice of Completion (Bosick) (to 
be reviewed by the Construction Committee). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion 8. Resolution No. 2721, Accepting the Construction of the RAS Pump Station 

Piping Improvements Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering 
Construction, Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record a 
Notice of Completion (Bosick) (to be reviewed by the Construction Committee). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion 9. Resolution No. 2722, Accepting the Construction of the Headworks 

Improvements Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, 
Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record a Notice of 
Completion (Pipkin) (to be reviewed by the Construction Committee). 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion 9.1 Approving a Motion to Cancel the Board of Directors Meeting of  
  December 23, 2013. 

 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 10. Consider Modifications to Ordinance No. 35 Concerning Capacity Fees for 
Restaurants (to be reviewed by Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
  



Board Meeting Agenda 
December 9, 2013    Page 2 
 
 
 11. Provide Comments to Staff on Outreach Materials for the Lateral 

Condition Study (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
12. Consider Creating a Customer Focus Group to Provide Feedback on the 

Public Website (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
13. Check Register. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 14. Committee Meeting Reports (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings): 
 Construction, Thursday, 12/5/13, 4:30 p.m. 
 Legal/Community Affairs, Friday, 12/6/13, 4:00 p.m. 

________________________________________________________________ 
 15. General Manager’s Report (information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 
 ________________________________________________________________ 

16. Other Business: 
 Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District 

business and are welcome to request information from staff. 
 Scheduling matters for future consideration. 

 ________________________________________________________________ 
 17. Adjournment - The Board will adjourn to the next Regular Board Meeting on Monday, 

December 23, 2013 in the Boardroom at 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Public is welcome to provide oral comments at Regular and Special Board meetings. Whenever possible, we request that 
written statements be provided to the District at least one working day prior to the meeting. If the subject relates to an agenda 
item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction 
but not on the agenda, the speaker will be heard at the time “Oral Communications” is scheduled. Oral Communications is 
limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards are available in the 
Boardroom and should be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item and handed to the Clerk. The facilities at the District 
Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring other special accommodations at the meeting should contact the 
General Manager’s office at (510) 477-7503 at least one working day ahead of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND. 



 
 
  5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
(510) 477-7500 

 NOTICE OF 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
All meetings will be held in the 

General Manager’s Office 
 

BOARD MEETING 
December 9, 2013 

 

Committee meetings may include teleconference participation by one or more Directors . 
(Gov. Code Section 11123) 

Committee Meeting are open to the public. Only written comments will be considered. No action will be taken. 

Committee Membership: 
Budget and Finance  Directors Jennifer Toy and Pat Kite (Alt. - Anjali Lathi) 

Construction Committee Directors Tom Handley and Manny Fernandez (Alt. – Pat Kite) 

Legal/Community Affairs Directors Anjali Lathi and Tom Handley (Alt. – Manny Fernandez) 

Legislative Committee Directors Pat Kite and Anjali Lathi (Alt. – Tom Handley) 

Personnel Committee Directors Jennifer Toy and Manny Fernandez (Alt. – Anjali Lathi) 

Audit Committee  Directors Jennifer Toy and Tom Handley 

 
Construction, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 4:30 p.m. 
 
7. Resolution No. 2720,  Accepting the Construction of the Hayward Marsh Pipeline 

Rehabilitation Project from McGuire and Hester and Authorizing the Attorney for the 
District to Record a Notice of Completion (Bosick)  

 
8. Resolution No. 2721, Accepting the Construction of the RAS Pump Station Piping 

Improvements Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. and 
Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record a Notice of Completion (Bosick)  

 
9. Resolution No. 2722, Accepting the Construction of the Headworks Improvements 

Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. and Authorizing the 
Attorney for the District to Record a Notice of Completion (Pipkin)  

 

 
Legal/Community Affairs, Friday, December 6, 2013, 4:00 p.m. 
 
10. Consider Modifications to Ordinance No. 35 Concerning Capacity Fees for Restaurants  
 
11. Provide Comments to Staff on Outreach Materials for the Lateral Condition Study  
 
12. Consider Creating a Customer Focus Group to Provide Feedback on the Public Website  

 
 



 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 25, 2013 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President Lathi called the Board to Order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT: Manny Fernandez, Vice President 

Tom Handley, Director  
Pat Kite, Director  

   Anjali Lathi, President  
   Jennifer Toy, Secretary  
    

ABSENT: None 
 
STAFF: Rich Cortes, Acting General Manager  
 Sol Cooper, Mechanic 

Jesse Gill, Manager, Technical Support & Customer Service 
Sami Ghossain, Manager, Technical Services 
Dave Livingston, Manager, Treatment & Disposal Services 
Ed McCormick, Deputy General Manager 
Andy Morrison, Manager, Collection Services 
Shawn Nesgis, Coach, Maintenance/TV Team 

   David O’Hara, Legal Counsel 
   Jose Rodrigues, Collections Services Worker 
   Maria Scott, Principal Financial Analyst 
   Donna Wies, Quality Coordinator 

Tom Graves, Assistant to the General Manager/Board Secretary 
 
CONSULTANTS: Ahmad Alwawi, Vavrinek Trine & Day, Llp. 
 
VISITORS: None 
 

  



Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
November 25, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 11, 2013 
 

Action On a motion made by Director Toy and seconded by Director Handley, the 
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting of November, 2013 were 
approved. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS  

 
There were no official written communications. 

 
6. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
There were no oral communications.  
 

Information 7. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

a. Districtwide Balanced Scorecard Measures 
Business Services Manager Rich Cortes and Quality Coordinator 
Donna Wies presented an overview of the report. The District 
experienced no accidents or injuries during the first quarter of FY 14. 
There were no employees on lost- or limited-duty time during the 
quarter. Employees were recognized in November for achieving 270 
days without an OSHA-reportable accident or injury. All safety 
measures are meeting targets, except the percentage of employees 
trained vs. planned. Make-up sessions for Confined Space Entry and 
Fall Protection will bring us up to target in the second quarter. 
Operational targets are also on track, as well as financials.  

 
b. Collection Services Process Scorecard 

Collection Services Manager Andy Morrison and Maintenance/TV 
Team Coach Shawn Nesgis presented the Collection Services Process 
Scorecard. Andy emphasized that this is the 13th year of using the 
Process Scorecard, and that the tool continues to be very useful in 
keeping the focus on the prevention and reduction of sanitary sewer 
overflows. He also presented a map of spills reported in the region 
which illustrates USD's low spill rate. 
 
This year we are on course to have another successful year, including 
the past sixteen months with only 2 SSOs, maintaining our place as a 
leader in CA, in Wastewater Collection System Operations and 
Maintenance. 

  



Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
November 25, 2013 

Page 3 
 

 
 
Director Handley asked what drives costs on the crews? Why is there 
a cost rate between .66 to 1.05/foot? Shawn replied that travel time 
affects costs, as well as set-up time. If crews can work in one area, 
costs are lower than if crews are dispersed throughout the day. 
 
Director Fernandez suggested that this information wouold be juseful 
in the annual report to the cities that we do. 
 
Director Lathi remarked that the information from the web on SSO’s 
might be something that the District would want to link to on the public 
website. 
 

c. General Manager’s Monthly Operations & Investment Report 
Acting General Manager Cortes asked Coach Nesgis to discuss the 
odor complaint investigation at Hometown Buffet, and Shawn recapped 
the investigation for the Board. 
 
Mr. Cortes reported that there were five odor complaints in October, 
three of which were sewer-related. There were no complaints about 
the treatment plant. Hours Worked through October, 2013 are on 
target, and Sick Leave Usage is slightly above target.  
 
Principal Financial Analyst Maria Scott reported on the financials, and 
said that all workgroups are at or below targets for this time of year. 
The Board had no questions or comments on the financials. 
 

 
Motion  8. APPROVING A MOTION TO CANCEL THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING OF DECEMBER 23, 2013. 
 
  After some discussion about whether to replace the scheduled meeting 

with a workshop, by consensus the Board decided not to act on this item 
but to defer to the General Manager about whether or not to have a 
workshop or a regular meeting, or a combination of both. Since the board 
will meet again on December 9, 2013, this item is continued to that 
meeting. 

    
   

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
November 25, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 

 9. ACCEPTING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDED JUNE 30, 2013  

 
  Maria Scott introduced Ahmad Alwawi of Vavrinek Trine Day, Llp. Mr. 

Alwawi stated that the auditors found no control issues to report, and that 
the final single audit will reflect an unqualified opinion of a clean audit. 

 
Action On a motion made by Director Fernandez and seconded by Director 

Handley, the Board accepted the Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 2013.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPENSATION FOR 2014 
 
Action  On a motion by Director Handley and seconded by Director Kite, the 

Board recommended no change in its compensation for CY14. The motion 
carried unanimously.   

 
11. AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE TASK 

ORDER NO. 2 WITH THE COVELLO GROUP FOR PROVIDING 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE THICKENER 
CONTROL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 
TS Manager Ghossain presented this item. There were no questions from 
the Board. 
 

Action  On a motion by Director Fernandez and seconded by Director Toy, the 
Board authorized the General Manager to Execute Task Order No. 2 with 
the Covelo Group for Providing Construction Management Services for the 
Thickener Control Building Improvements Project. The motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
12. RESOLUTION NO. 2720, ACCEPTING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM ANDERSON 
PACIFIC ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC. AND AUTHORIZING 
THE ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT TO RECORD A NOTICE OF 
COMPLETION 

 
This item was pulled by staff. 
  
 

 
  



Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
November 25, 2013 

Page 5 
 
 

 
13. AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT AND TASK ORDER NO. 1 WITH DEGENKOLB 
ENGINEERS FOR THE SEISMIC VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
TS Manager Ghossain presented this item. There were no questions from 
the Board. 
 

Action On a motion by Director Handley and seconded by Director Fernandez, 
the Board Authorized the General Manager to Execute an Agreement 
and Task Order No. 1 with Degenkolb Engineers for the Seismic 
Vulnerability Assessment. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

INFORMATION        ITEMS 
 

 
14. UPCOMING WORKSHOPS CALENDAR 
 
 As detailed in the agenda report, Workshops are planned for February 3, 

2014 (Mid-Year Budget Workshop), and for April 21, 2014 (Main FY15 
Budget Workshop). Mr. Cortes reminded the Board that GM Currie is also 
planning workshops on Lateral Insurance and Newsletter & Outreach 
Materials. 

  
15. ENDA COMMISSION REPORT 
 
 Director Fernandez recapped the November 21, 2013 EBDA Commission 

meeting. Director Lathi inquired about the EBDA GM moving to part time. 
Director Fernandez stated that the EBDA Board has agreed to a part time 
work agreement with the current GM. 

 
16. CHECK REGISTER 
 
 Director Toy asked about a payment to City of Newark for Overlay Project 

#1040. Manager Morrison replied that it was for a paving project that City 
of Newark had planned which was subcontracted out by Newark. The 
payment was USD’s share of the project cost. 

 
 Director Handley asked about Check No. 152237 to Alfa Laval Ashbrook 

Simon-Hart. Acting GM Cortes replied the payment was for two gravity 
belt thickeners.  Director Handley also inquired about a charge for 30 
orange beanies on page 5 of 15. Manager Morrison replied that as 
temperatures cool down, outside workers will need protective gear, 
including hats or beanies. 

  



Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
November 25, 2013 
Page 6 
 
 

 
17. HOLIDAY POLLUTION PREVENTION MESSAGE 
 
 Manager Ghossain presented this item. Ads will run in Tri-City Voice for 

two weeks, beginning on 11/19/13. The ads will encourage residents to 
take their used cooking oil to the Allied Waste location on Boyce Road in 
Fremont, at no cost to the resident, for disposal.  

 
Director Kite asked how much oil is actually collected at Boyce Road. 
Sami said he would make inquiries and report back. 
 
Director Toy asked that we include the Boyce Road address in the ad, so 
residents don’t have to look it up.  
 
Director Handley noted that Allied Waste is now Recovery Services. 
 
Director Lathi asked about stand-up posters in stores, etc. as additional 
means for advertising the program.  
 
Director Handley suggested we may want to talk to other agencies about 
the program, or contact television stations is San Francisco for a 
partnership message, since San Francisco has similar problems with 
FOG. 
 
Director Lathi also asked that the working of the message, specifically the 
word “Disastrous”, may require another workshop. She expressed concern 
that residents who are not fluent in English may interpret the message in 
the opposite way from which it is intended. She suggested we may need 
to find a different way of depicting the message. 
 

  
18. COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS 
 
 The following committees met: Personnel; Construction; Budget & 

Finance; and Audit. 
 
 Director Toy briefed the Board on the Audit Committee meeting of 

11/22/13. She reported that both audits were clean, and that the Audit 
Committee has decided to continue with VTD for the next fiscal year audit, 
but noted that it is generally accepted that it is good policy to change audit 
firms approximately every 6 years. The next Audit Committee meeting will 
take place in May or June of 2014. The committee also reviewed its 
Charter, and will add policy numbers to the Charter as required to meet 
requirements suggested by the auditor.  

  



Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
November 25, 2013 

Page 7 
 

19. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 

 Mr. Cortes reported the following: 
1) Mike Auer made a presentation to the Lions Club last week about 

USD, which was very well received. 
2) The District responded to Bay Area News Group with questions 

about board member benefits. 
3) We were saddened to learn that Bill McInerney, Sr. passed away 

last week. Mr. McInerney was hired in the late 80’s to defend USD 
in a legal action, and his son, Bill McInerney, Jr. has represented 
USD in construction matters since the 90’s.  

4) We were interviewed by a committee from CWEA following the 
District’s application for Collection System of the Year. We expect 
the results in December or January. 

5) Earlier last week, we went live with Hansen 8, and we continue to 
work through some issues there.  

6) We received an acknowledgement from the City of Atlants for 
participating in their benchmarking survey on energy use. They 
were most interested in our succession planning and training 
efforts, stating that USD is a top agency for best practices in these 
matters. 

 
 

20. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 

Director Lathi reminded members about the Boyce Road tour scheduled 
for December 19th, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Director Kite commented on the ACSDA meeting held here on November 
13th, saying the meeting was very well-received by members. 
 

 

21. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 At 7:55 p.m., the Board adjourned to the next Regular Board Meeting on 
Monday, December 9, 2013 in the Boardroom at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
____________________    ____________________ 
TOM GRAVES     JENNIFER TOY 
SECRETARY TO THE BOARD   SECRETARY 
 
APPROVED: 
 
____________________ 
ANJALI LATHI 
PRESIDENT 
 

Adopted this 9th day of December, 2013. 



 

 Directors 
 Manny Fernandez 
 Tom Handley 
 Pat Kite 
 Anjali Lathi 
 Jennifer Toy 
  
 Officers 
 Richard B. Currie 
 General Manager 
 District Engineer 
 
 David M. O'Hara 
 Attorney 

  

 

 

DATE: December 2, 2013 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 

Raymond Chau, CIP Coach 
Curtis Bosick, Associate Engineer 

  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 7 – Meeting of December 9, 2013 

Resolution No. 2720, Accepting the Construction of the Hayward 
Marsh Pipeline Rehabilitation Project from McGuire and Hester and 
Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record a Notice of 
Completion 

 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the construction of the Hayward Marsh Pipeline 
Rehabilitation Project (Project) from McGuire and Hester by Resolution, and authorize 
the Attorney for the District to record a Notice of Completion at the Alameda County 
Recorder’s Office. 
 
Background 
 
On July 22, 2013, the Board awarded the Project’s construction contract to McGuire and 
Hester in the amount of $115,451.  The purpose of the project was to rehabilitate the 
existing 30-inch discharge forcemain at the Hayward Marsh.  
 
In 1988, the first NPDES permit to discharge treated wastewater into the Hayward 
Marsh was granted to the District, East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA), and East 
Bay Regional Parks District (EBRPD).  The purpose of discharging treated wastewater 
to the marsh is to restore and enhance the declining wetland, create habitat for wildlife, 
provide additional treatment of wastewater using a natural process, serve as a research 
site to better understand the development and management of marshes using treated 
wastewater, and provide the District with additional final effluent discharge capacity.   
  



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 2 

The rehabilitation of the 30-inch discharge forcemain was needed to improve the 
structural integrity of the pipe and to fix a leak discovered by EBRPD staff on January 
18, 2013.  During the wet weather months (November – April) the District relies on the 
additional capacity provided by the Hayward Marsh. 
 
The Project scope included the following: 
 

· Sawcut and remove an approximately 6-foot section of the 30-inch reinforced 
concrete pipe to provide access to the rehabilitation area; 

· Clean the rehabilitation area of any debris and standing water; 

· Provide and install ultraviolet-cured, cured-in-place sectional liner, 8-feet in 
length, designed for a pressure system with a maximum internal pressure of 26 
pounds per square inch; 

· Provide and install two internal joint seals, one at each end of the 8-foot repair; 

· Provide and install a 6-foot, steel pipe spool epoxy coated and cement lined. 
 
Project design was completed in-house by the District’s engineering staff in June 2013. 
 
Construction Contract 
 
Staff issued the Notice to Proceed to McGuire and Hester on August 6, 2013.  The 60-
day project was scheduled to be completed on October 4, 2013.  Staff granted a time 
extension of thirty five (35) additional days to complete Contract Change Order No. 1, 
and McGuire and Hester substantially completed the project on November 7, 2013.  
USD staff provided construction management services for the project. 
 
Some photos of the completed project are attached. 
 
Change Orders 
 
The Project included one (1) Change Order at a total additional cost of $4,836.00, which 
is 4.2% of the original contract amount.   
 
Contract Change Order No. 1 was for the installation of an 8-foot WEKO-SEAL sleeve 
repair to span the entire length of the ultraviolet cured, cured–in-place sectional liner.  
Although the cured-in-place sectional liner was able to provide additional structural 
support to the forcemain, the liner failed to create a watertight barrier to prevent pipe 
exfiltration.  Therefore, District staff directed the Contractor to install an 8-foot WEKO-
SEAL sleeve repair in addition to the cured-in-place sectional liner.  The WEKO-SEAL 
sleeve repair does not provide any structural support; however, it does provide a 
superior barrier against water exfiltration. The total cost of this change was 
approximately $35,672.  District staff agreed to share a small portion of the additional 
costs in order to ensure that the work was completed prior to any significant rain events.  



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 3 

 
Outstanding Items 
 
The Contractor has completed all work on the Punch List and the District has assumed 
beneficial use of the Project.   
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the Hayward Marsh Pipeline Rehabilitation Project 
from McGuire and Hester and authorize the Attorney for the District to record a Notice of 
Completion at the Alameda County Recorder’s Office. 
 
 
RBC/SG/RC/CB;mp 
 
 
Attachments: Photos 
 Resolution 

 Notice of Completion 
  



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 4 

 
Photo 1 – Cured In Place Sectional Liner 

 

 
Photo 2 – Installation of Steel Pipe Spool 



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 5 

 
Photo 3 – WEKO-SEAL Sleeve Repair 

 

 
Photo 4 – Reassembled 30-inch Discharge Forcemain 



Hayward Marsh Photos 
 

 

Photo 1 – Cured In Place Sectional Liner 
 
 

 
 

Photo 2 – Installation of Steel Pipe Spool 

 



Photo 3 – WEKO-SEAL Sleeve Repair 
 
 

 
 

Photo 4 – Reassembled 30-inch Discharge Forcemain 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2720 
 

ACCEPTING CONSTRUCTION OF THE  
HAYWARD MARSH PIPELINE REHABILITATION PROJECT FROM  

MCGUIRE AND HESTER 
LOCATED IN HAYWARD, CALIFORNIA 

 
 RESOLVED:  That the Board of Directors of the UNION SANITARY 
DISTRICT hereby accepts the Hayward Marsh Pipeline Rehabilitation Project 
from McGuire and Hester, effective December 9, 2013; and be it 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the Attorney for the District is authorized to 
file a “Notice of Completion” for the project. 
 
 
 
 
 On motion duly made and seconded, this Resolution was adopted by the 
following vote on December 9, 2013: 
 
 AYES: Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
 
 NOES: ---- 
 
 ABSENT: ---- 
 
 ABSTAIN: ---- 
 
 
   
 ANJALI LATHI 
 President, Board of Directors 
 Union Sanitary District 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
JENNIFER TOY 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 



 
 

 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED 
RETURN TO: 
 
 DAVID M. O’HARA 
 Attorney at Law 
 975 Centennial Drive 
 Brentwood, CA 94513 
 

NO RECORDING FEE - PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 6103 & 27283 
  

 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, Alameda County, California, 
that the work hereinafter described, the contract for the construction of which was entered into 
on July 25, 2013, by said District and McGuire and Hester, Contractor for the Project, “Hayward 
Marsh Pipeline Rehabilitation Project,” was substantially completed on November 7, 2013 and 
accepted by said District on December 9, 2013. 
 
The name and address of the owner is UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, at 5072 Benson Road, 
Union City, CA 94587. 
 
The estate or interest of the owner is:  FEE SIMPLE ABSOLUTE. 
 
The description of the site where said work was performed and completed is the Union Sanitary 
District’s Hayward Marsh Site, located at 3799 Enterprise Avenue, City of Hayward, County of 
Alameda, State of California. 
 
The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
Executed on ____________________________ at UNION CITY, CALIFORNIA. 
 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 DAVID M. O’HARA, 
 Agent of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 



 

 Directors 
 Manny Fernandez 
 Tom Handley 
 Pat Kite 
 Anjali Lathi 
 Jennifer Toy 
  
 Officers 
 Richard B. Currie 
 General Manager 
 District Engineer 
 
 David M. O'Hara 
 Attorney 

  

 

 

DATE: December 2, 2013 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 

Raymond Chau, CIP Coach 
Ric Pipkin, Senior Engineer 

  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 – Meeting of December 9, 2013 

Resolution No. 2722, Accepting the Construction of the Headworks 
Improvements Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering 
Construction, Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for the District to 
Record a Notice of Completion 

 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the construction of the Headworks Improvements 
Project (Project) from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. (APEC) by 
Resolution, and authorize the Attorney for the District to record a Notice of Completion 
at the Alameda County Recorder’s Office. 
 
Background 
 
On November 12, 2012, the Board awarded the Project’s construction contract to APEC 
in the amount of $1,731,200.  
 
The Headworks facility was constructed in 1993 as part of the Plant Upgrade Project. 
The primary function of the facility is to remove large solids (also called screenings) 
from the wastewater that could otherwise interfere with the operation of the treatment 
plant processes.  
 
The Scope of the Project included: 
 

· Replacing the belt conveyor that transfers removed screenings to a disposal bin 
with two (2) shaftless screw conveyors.  



Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 2 

· Installing two (2) water spray-type washer/compactors. A washer/compactor is a 
single piece of mechanical equipment that will wash the screenings, prior to 
storage, to remove organics and reduce odors, and uses a screw compactor to 
reduce the water content of the screenings.  

· Upgrading the existing channel aeration/grit suspension system to simplify 
operation and replace parts that are reaching the end of their useful life. 

· Upgrading the existing PLC 21 at the Headworks Building. 
· Relocating the existing hydrogen peroxide system (utilized for odor control) from 

its temporary location near the Headworks Building to the abandoned chemical 
containment area near the Degritter Building. 
 

The Project also included the construction of miscellaneous improvements throughout 
the plant such as the hypochlorite solution loop containment improvements, ventilation 
improvements at Aeration Basin Nos. 5-7, rigging improvements at Aeration Basin Nos. 
5-7 Blower Room, chlorine mixer support replacement, and new sump pumps for the 
drainage of the Aeration Basin 1-4 odor scrubber containment area. Refer to Figure 1 
for a site map showing the location of the Project improvements. 
 
Carollo completed the design of the Project in September 2012 
 
Construction Contract 
 
Staff issued the Notice to Proceed to APEC on December 4, 2012 with a scheduled 
completion date of November 1, 2013.   Staff granted a time extension of fourteen 
calendar days to complete Contract Change Order No. 21, and APEC substantially 
completed all contract work on November 15, 2013.  The Covello Group provided 
construction management and general inspection services for the project. Some photos 
of the completed Project are attached. 
 
  



Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 3 

Change Orders 
 
To date, staff has executed twenty three (23) Change Orders for a total of $79,031 or 
4.6% of the contract amount. A summary of these changes follows in Table 1: 
 

   Table 1 
Change Order Summary 

 
Nos. Description Total 

1 Hydrogen Peroxide Containment Wall Repairs and Pump 
Skid Pad Details. 

$215.00 

2 Headworks Trolley Hoist Modifications -$1,171.00 
3 Channel Aeration Air Piping Modifications $2,852.00 
4* Hydrogen Peroxide System Containment Trench $34,541.00 
5 Hydrogen Peroxide System Modifications $9,623.00 

6 Handrail Repairs at the Hydrogen Peroxide Containment 
Area 

$623.00 

7 Subgrade Section for Asphalt Berm $2,128.00 
8 Removal of Steel Rebate in Washer Compactor Room $1,966.00 
9 Screenings Collection Bin Cover for Odor Control $881.00 
10 Scan and Core for Davit Base Mounts $1,607.00 
11* Deletion of Blower Room Rigging Improvements - $17,131.00 
12* Bid Items No. 2 & No. 3 Reconciliation - $15,000.00 

13 Odor Tower Sump Drain Modifications and 2W/4W Piping 
Modifications inside the Washer Compactor Room 

$3,789.00 

14* Existing Conduit Relocation at Screw Conveyor Floor 
Penetration 

$16,002.00 

15 Electrical Modifications Per Design Clarification No. 8 $624.00 
16 Repair of Electrical Equipment due to Flooding $1,702.00 

17 Relocation of Control Panel for Odor Tower Sump Pumps 
and Additional Pipe Coatings 

$3,028.00 

18 Added Conduit for Hydrogen Peroxide Panel and GFCI 
Receptacle Modifications 

$12,397.00 

19 CM Trailer Rental, Furniture and Transformer $2,696.00 

20 
Washer Compactor Sump Explosion Proof Box 
Modifications and Hypochlorite Receptacle and Junction 
Box 

$11,564.00 

21* Contract Time Extension $0.00 

22 Headworks Low Speed and Washer Compactor Count 
Fixes  

$1,867.00 

23 Washer Compactor electrical installation modifications $4,228.00 
Executed Change Order Total $79,031.00 

*Significant Change Orders (including those greater than $15,000) are explained 
below. 



Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of December 9, 2013 
Page 4 

Change Order No. 4 was issued to the contractor to change the installation of the new 
peroxide containment pipelines to precast trenches. After the entire alignment of the 
new peroxide lines was excavated, it was determined that the existing underground 
conditions in the area would allow for the installation of a precast concrete trench in lieu 
of the containment lines that were included in the contract. The containment trench 
provides a substantial benefit for maintaining the peroxide tubing and once it became 
apparent that the containment trench was possible, staff elected to pursue this option. 
 
Change Order No. 11 was issued to the contractor to delete the installation of new 
check valves for existing aeration blowers 7-9 and the permanent rigging improvements 
that were planned for the aeration blower room to enable lifting of the check valves. Due 
to an equipment failure with Aeration Blower 9 and the time required to make the 
repairs, the District was unable to accommodate the work within the timeframe of this 
project and deleted it from the contract. 
 
Change Order No. 12 was issued to the contractor to delete the bid items that were 
planned to accomplish removal of existing, abandoned wires from field locations to the 
PLC-21 cabinet and field modifications for the buried installation of water and hydrogen 
peroxide lines. The abandoned wires pulled were minor and accomplished by staff. The 
underground conditions encountered for the water line excavation did not require 
modification of the water line. The hydrogen peroxide line modifications were part of the 
precast trench changes made by Change Order No. 4. 
 
Change Order No. 14 was issued to the contractor to compensate him for the 
unforeseen condition of modifying nine existing conduits that were encountered in the 
concrete slab of the Headworks Building. These conduits conflicted with the placement 
of the new screenings conveyers in the room. These conduits and the wires they 
contained were rerouted to facilitate the placement of the new screenings conveyer.  
 
Change Order No. 21 was issued to the contractor to compensate him for all delays to 
the project associated with the changed conditions described in Change Order No. 14 
and other minor delays to the Contractor’s schedule caused by the District.  
 
The District has assumed beneficial use of the Project. Some punchlist and 
administrative requirements remain to be done. 
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the construction of the Headworks Improvements 
Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. by Resolution, and 
authorize the Attorney for the District to record a Notice of Completion at the Alameda 
County Recorder’s Office. 
 
RBC/SG/RC/RP;mp 
 

Attachments: Photos 
 Resolution 

 Notice of Completion 



HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 

New Screenings Washer Compactor Units Installed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
Concrete Modifications to Facilitate New Screenings Screw 

Conveyers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 

New Screenings Screw Conveyers 

 

 
 
 
 



HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
New Channel Air Diffusers 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2722 
 

ACCEPTING CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM  

ANDERSON PACIFIC ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
LOCATED IN UNION CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 
 RESOLVED:  That the Board of Directors of the UNION SANITARY 
DISTRICT hereby accepts the Headworks Improvements Project from Anderson 
Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc., effective December 9, 2013; and be it 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the attorney for the District is authorized to 
file a “Notice of Completion” for the project. 
 
 
 
 
 On motion duly made and seconded, this Resolution was adopted by the 
following vote on December 9, 2013: 
 
 AYES: Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
 
 NOES: ---- 
 
 ABSENT: ---- 
 
 ABSTAIN: ---- 
 
 
   
 ANJALI LATHI 
 President, Board of Directors 
 Union Sanitary District 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
JENNIFER TOY 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 



 
 

 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED 
RETURN TO: 
 
 DAVID M. O’HARA 
 Attorney at Law 
 975 Centennial Drive 
 Brentwood, CA 94513 
 

NO RECORDING FEE - PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 6103 & 27283 
  

 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, Alameda County, California, 
that the work hereinafter described, the contract for the construction of which was entered into 
on November 12, 2012, by said District and Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc., 
Contractor for the Project, “Headworks Improvements Project,” was substantially completed on 
November 15, 2013 and accepted by said District on December 9, 2013. 
 
The name and address of the owner is UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, at 5072 Benson Road, 
Union City, CA 94587. 
 
The estate or interest of the owner is:  FEE SIMPLE ABSOLUTE. 
 
The description of the site where said work was performed and completed is the Union Sanitary 
District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant, located at 5072 Benson Road, City of Union City, County 
of Alameda, State of California. 
 
The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
Executed on ____________________________ at UNION CITY, CALIFORNIA. 
 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 DAVID M. O’HARA, 
 Agent of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 



 

 
 
 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
 
 
DATE: December 2, 2013 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 10  - Meeting of December 9, 2013 
 CONSIDER MODIFICATIONS TO ORDINANCE NO. 35 

CONCERNING CAPACITY FEES FOR RESTAURANTS 
  
   
Recommendation 
 
None.  Information only. 
 
Background 
 
In 1997, the Board of Directors approved a 50% subsidy for connection 
(capacity) fees for new restaurants in the Tri-Cities.  The original subsidy was to 
expire after five years, but was extended in 2001 and 2006 for additional 5-year 
periods.  Based on the diminished application for permits for full service 
restaurants, the Board let the subsidy expire in 2011, at the recommendation of 
staff.  
 
Recently, the issue of reinstituting the subsidy was brought to the attention of the 
General Manager and will be discussed at the Legal and Community Affairs 
Committee.   
 
The Board may provide direction to staff on any additional information needed or 
direct staff to prepare a revision to Ordinance 35 for consideration by the Board 
at a future meeting. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
DATE: December 2, 2013 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 11 - Meeting of December 9, 2013 
 PROVIDE COMMENTS TO STAFF ON OUTREACH 

MATERIALS FOR THE LATERAL CONDITION ASSESSMENT 
STUDY 

  
   
Recommendation 
 
None.  Information only. 
 
Background 
 
Staff has initiated a lateral pilot study for the purpose of assessing the condition 
of older laterals in the District’s service area.  We will be hiring a contractor to 
launch cameras into sewer laterals from our USD sewer mains.  These cameras 
will travel from our sewer main up selected customer laterals to a location 
outside of the home.  This will provide visual information on condition and will 
reveal cracks, open joints, corrosion or other defects that may ultimately cause 
infiltration and increase flows to the treatment plant. Understanding the condition 
of the laterals will help us to evaluate long term options for repair or replacement 
needs to minimize impacts on the Plant. 
 
Staff has tentatively selected neighborhoods for the lateral condition assessment 
and will begin the process of notifying homeowners in the coming months.  A 
draft notification has been prepared that will be sent to homeowners to inform 
them of the project and give them the option to opt-out of the program.  Before 
these information letters are sent to our customers, staff is asking the Board to 
review and identify any concerns about the notice. 
 
Attachment 



Union Sanitary District 
Notice to Property Owners 

Union Sanitary District (USD) is a public agency which operates a 30 million gallon per day wastewater treatment 
facility in Union City and provides collection, treatment and disposal services to the Tri-City area. The District has 
initiated a Private Lateral Study to assess the condition of private property owners' sanitary sewer laterals within its 
service area. 

Your sanitary sewer lateral is the sewer pipe that runs from your house to the main sewer line, conveying your 
wastewater from your sinks and bathrooms to USD's sanitary sewer system. Typically, the sewer main is located 
down the middle of the street. The wastewater ends up at the District's treatment plant in Union City, where it is 
treated and disinfected before it is discharged to the San Francisco Bay. 

In order to explain the study, we'd like to answer some potential questions: 

1. What is the Study for? 

The study involves the televising of private sewer laterals 
in order to identify their current condition (cracked, root 
intrusion, etc.) The results of this study will give USD 
information about the general health of sewer laterals 
throughout our service area. The results of the video 
inspection will not be shared with anyone other than the 
owner or occupant of the property. 

2. Why are you notifying me? 

Your lateral has been chosen to participate in the study. 
USD regularly televises its main lines in the street to 
assess their condition, but the District does not normally 
televise private sewer laterals. Private sewer laterals are 
the responsibility of the property owner to maintain, 
repair, or replace. 

3. How and when will you televise my lateral? 

USD will send a remote-controlled video camera from 
the main sewer up the lateral line to a point just outside 
the foundation (An example is on the back of this letter.) 
We anticipate lateral televising to occur in February and 
March of 2014. There is no need for USD to enter your 
property. 

4. How much will this inspection cost me? 

Nothing. USD will pay for televising your line during this 
study. Plumbers typically charge in the range of $200-
$600 to televise laterals. 

S. Can I see the video of my lateral? 

USD will keep a video record of each sewer lateral it 
televises and can provide one DVD copy of the video 
free of charge upon request. The video of your line will 
be viewed for study purposes only. However, the 
District can review the video with you if you wish. If 
there is some repair that may be needed, you will be 
informed. Whether you undertake any repairs is up to 
you. If you do elect to perform sewer repair, a USD 
sewer permit would be required. 

6. How do I prepare for US D's televising of my lateral? 

No preparation is necessary. 

7. Will my sewer or water service be affected? 

There will be no interruption in sewer or water service. 
We may ask that someone refrain from running water 
for a few minutes to complete an inspection, but this 
would be an exception, not the rule. 

8. What if I don't want my sewer lateral televised? 

If you do not want your sewer lateral televised, send an 
email to Rollie_Arbolante@unionsanitary.ca .gov stating 
that you do not want your sewer lateral televised and 
provide your property address. We will exclude your 
lateral from the list. 

For further questions, please contact Rollie Arbolante, 
Senior Engineer, at 510-477-7602 or by ema il at 
Rollie_Arbolante@unionsanitary.ca.gov. 

Protecting Human Health and San Francisco Bay 
www. unionsanifary. ca.gov 



Union Sanitary District 
Private Sewer Lateral Study 

Example of lateral inspection limits 

Property line 

I 

I 

Street and Curb I 

I 

I 

limits of proposed lateral televising during Study 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



 

 

 

 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
DATE: December 2, 2013 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 12 - Meeting of December 9, 2013 
 CONSIDER CREATING A CUSTOMER FOCUS GROUP TO 

PROVIDE FEEDBACK ON THE USD PUBLIC WEB SITE. 
   
Recommendation 
 
None.  Information only. 
 
Background 
 
USD staff will be soliciting input from various Teams at the District that most 
frequently utilize the District’s website to provide information to customers.  This 
input will provide suggestions for enhancing the look, feel and functionality of the 
District’s website to better serve our customer’s needs.  We are also considering 
gathering input directly from our external customers through the use of focus 
groups. 
 
Gathering input from commercial business and industrial customers will be 
relatively straight-forward due to regular interactions with staff.  We are 
requesting feedback from the Board on whether it is appropriate to form a focus 
group of residential customers and on staff’s proposed method. 
 
It is suggested that we develop a focus group consisting of a subset of 
customers who have recently filled out surveys as part of the USD newsletter 
contest.  These customers have shown interest in USD and have visited our 
website.  Because they have voluntarily participated in the contest, contact 
information is available and there may be a higher degree of willingness to 
participate.  We will be seeking comments about our current website and 
recommendations for improvements, including additional information desired. 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152406 11/21/2013 800311.26 

11/21/2013 800311.27 

152467 11/27/2013 20130088 

11/27/2013 20130156 

11/27/2013 201103321 

11/27/2013 2012025122 

11/27/2013 201002238 

11/27/2013 2012025121 

152389 11/21/2013 11202684 

11/21/2013 11201727 

152508 11/27/2013 371-5 

152425 11/21/2013 170120131106 

152496 11/27/2013 102709 

11/27/2013 102711 

152522 11/27/2013 2024274 

11/27/2013 2024273 

11/27/2013 2024263 

152505 11/27/2013 1237 

Vendor 

GSE CONSTRUCTION CO INC 

COVELLO GROUP INC 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

BOYCE ROAD LIFT STATION 

BOYCE ROAD LIFT STATION 

COGENERATION PROJECT 

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG INTERIM INPROV 

THICKENER 3 AND 4 REHABILITATION 

RAS PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS 

PRIMARY CLARIFIERS 1 - 4 REHABILITATION 

HEADWORKS AND EMERGENCY OUTFALL IMPROV 

BROWN & CALDWELL CONSULTANTS 1-680 AT SABERCAT RD SEWER REPLACEMENT 

1-680 AT SABERCAT RD SEWER REPLACEMENT 

RANGER PIPELINES INC 1-680 AT SABERCAT RD SEWER REPLACEMENT 

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC SERV TO 10/22/13 PLANT 

MUNIQUIP I LLC 1 EA R8003- ANTENNA, IN-GROUND, OMNI 

Invoice Amt 

$114,043.00 

$623,653.00 

$56,738.53 

$3,920.00 

$304.00 

$9,086.00 

$512.00 

$21,049.00 

$9,042.11 

$80,659.97 

$72,292.19 

$59,522.11 

$179.25 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS FOR NPS PUMPS 1,2,6 OVERHAUL PORTS 
$51,695.85 

WEST YOST & ASSOCIATES MISC SS SPOT REPAIRS PHASE V 
$7,125.50 

UPPER HETCH HECTCHY SS REHABILITATION 
$34,909.76 

NEWARK FLAT TOPS AREA SEWER RELOCATION 
$6,192.72 

QUANTUM RESOLVE INC HANSEN 8 UPGRADE 
$20,203.79 

Page 1 of14 

CheckAmt 

$737,696.00 

$91,609.53 

$89,702.08 

$72,292.19 

$59,522.11 

$51,875.10 

$48,227.98 

$20,203.79 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152440 11/21/2013 14364 

152414 11/21/2013 9017360327 

11/21/2013 9017360581 

11/21/2013 9017360326 

152435 11/21/2013 88479 

11/21/2013 90169 

152517 11/27/2013 585464 

11/27/2013 585049 

11/27/2013 585515 

11/27/2013 585760 

11/27/2013 586090 

152423 11/21/2013 86420131101 

11/21/2013 9n20131101 

152488 11/27/2013 122182 

152473 11/27/2013 227224 

152379 11/21/2013 4071036120131105 

11/21/2013 4071038120131105 

11/21/2013 4071037120131105 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Vendor Description 

V&A CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC RAS PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS 

KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. 7.28 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE 

7.31 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE 

7.59 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE 

SWRCB ·STATE WATER RESOURCES FY14 ANNUAL WDR FEES 

FY14ANNUAL WDR FEES 

UNIVAR USA INC 5,007 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

4,892 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

4,895 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

4,894 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

4,894 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

DAVID M O'HARAATTY AT LAW GENERALLEGAL-OCT13 

CIP LEGAL - OCT 13 

KNAPP POLLY PIG INC 1 EA PIG 

FUSIONSTORM MIGRATE NETBACKUP 

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT SERV TO: 11/05/13-BENSON ROAD 

SERV TO: 11/05/13-BENSON ROAD 

SERV TO: 11/05/13-BENSON ROAD 

Page 2 of 14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$18,462.95 
$18,462.95 

$4,911.88 
$14,965.05 

$4,932.13 

$5,121.04 

$2,062.00 
$12,467.00 

$10,405.00 

$2,355.36 
$11,563.66 

$2,301.25 

$2,302.67 

$2,302.19 

$2,302.19 

$7,591.50 
$9,639.00 

$2,047.50 

$8,417.00 
$8,417.00 

$8,000.00 
$8,000.00 

$6,118.06 
$7,670.43 

$53.86 

$1,498.51 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152438 11/21/2013 584335 

11/21/2013 584538 

11/21/2013 584876 

152381 11/21/2013 2222 

152390 11/21/2013 91940 

11/21/2013 76050 

152470 11/27/2013 2013120 

152386 11/21/2013 101355 

152486 11/27/2013 9017361221 

152427 11/21/2013 102829 

152395 11/21/2013 124120131028 

152419 11/21/2013 24811809 

11/21/2013 24811794 

11/21/2013 24811980 

11/21/2013 24811865 

11/21/2013 24811958 

152444 11/27/2013 60519 

11/27/2013 60541 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Vendor Description 

UNIVAR USA INC 5,007 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

4,893 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

5,005 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

ALPHA OMEGA WIRELESS RENEW AOWIRELESS CONTRACT 

COW GOVERNMENT LLC 1 FORTINET RENEWAL 

8 APC SMART UPS 

FARALLON GEOGRAPHICS INC PLANT GIS IMPROVEMENTS 

BEECHER ENGINEERING MCC REPLACEMENT- PHASE 2 

KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. 8.13 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE 

PIIAN SYSTEMS LLC ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

CSDA CAL SPECIAL DIST ASSOC 2014 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 4 EA HEAVY DUTY SHEAVES 

ASTD BELTS & BUSHINGS 

EXP REIMB: AIR FILTER ELEMENT 

1 EABEARING 

1 EA PASEO PADRES PS GEAR BOX 

3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC 1 FLOW THROUGH PACKER 

2 ASSY, CHAIN, TREAD s• CRAWLER 

Page 3 of 14 

lnvoiceAmt CheckAmt 

$2,355.36 
$7,011.49 

$2,301.72 

$2,354.41 

$6,000.00 
$6,000.00 

$1,950.00 
$5,878.07 

$3,928.07 

$5,870.00 
$5,870.00 

$5,775.00 
$5,775.00 

$5,485.39 
$5,485.39 

$5,423.67 
$5,423.67 

$5,294.00 
$5,294.00 

$187.08 
$4,823.65 

$116.14 

$691.51 

$109.08 

$3,719.84 

$3,652.29 
$4,681.70 

$1,029.41 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152519 11/27/2013 2199 

11/27/2013 2156 

152428 11/21/2013 131030 

152465 11/27/2013 50010659 

152450 11/27/2013 5747 

152424 11/21/2013 58250 

152462 11127/2013 35150 

152474 11/27/2013 825347353 

152397 11/21/2013 109C1 

152500 11/27/2013 302139 

11/27/2013 302140 

152507 11/27/2013 7150 

152384 11/21/2013 4689659 

11/21/2013 4718449 

11/21/2013 4604125 

11/21/2013 4n5484 

11/21/2013 4743046 

Vendor 

VON EUW TRUCKING 

PROSAFE 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

4 HRS CONCRETE DUMP & 9.25 HRS END DUMP 

93.65 TONS CRUSH/CLASS 2 AB & 11.5 HRS DUMP FEES 

40 HRS INSPECTIONS & 2 HRS SPCC 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTION METROSCAN ONLINE LEASE RENEWAL 

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 7 PLANNER/SCHEDULER TRAINING TUITION 

PAC MACHINE COMPANY INC UPGRADE GODWIN CD1 03M DIESEL PUMPSET 

COW GOVERNMENT LLC 2PRINTERS 

GEXPRO IT SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 

DCM CONSULTING INC PINE STREET EASEMENT 

PACHECO BROTHERS GARDENING INC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES NOV 2013 

WEED ABATEMENT WORK NOVEMBER 2013 

R3BUILDERS REFUND# 16799 

AT&T SERV: 08/13113 - 09/12/13 

SERV: 08/20/13 - 09/19/13 

SERV: 07/13113-08/12/13 

SERV: 09/13/13 - 1 0/12/13 

SERV: 09/01/13 - 09/30/13 

Page 4 of14 

lnvoiceAmt CheckAmt 

$1,144.50 
$4,485.46 

$3,340.96 

$4,200.00 
$4,200.00 

$3,780.00 
$3,780.00 

$3,500.00 
$3,500.00 

$3,421.47 
$3,421.47 

$3,199.75 
$3,199.75 

$3,034.26 
$3,034.26 

$2,775.20 
$2,n5.20 

$1,468.00 
$2,523.00 

$1,055.00 

$2,500.00 
$2,500.00 

$707.40 
$2,479.37 

$15.83 

$4n.o3 

$712.80 

$566.31 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152408 11/21/2013 3G8158 

11/21/2013 3G8113 

11121/2013 3G8064 

152396 11/21/2013 20131025.25 

152484 11/27/2013 2226 

11/27/2013 5071 

152402 11/21/2013 32148 

152387 11/21/2013 10005630 

11/21/2013 10005900 

11/21/2013 9985620 

11/21/2013 9995360 

11/21/2013 10007380 

11/21/2013 10003130 

11/21/2013 10003000 

152388 11/21/2013 360232 

11/21/2013 360233 

152448 11/27/2013 1013103 

152436 11/21/2013 125000013286 

11/21/2013 125000013285 

Vendor 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

DALE HARDWARE INC 10/13- ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

IRON MOUNTAIN OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE -OCT 2013 

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE - OCT 2013 

EXECUTRAIN EXCEL & CRYSTAL REPORTS TRAINING 

BLAISDELL'S ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1 LAMINATE CRG 

34BXPAPER 

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

4 PROJECT FOLDERS 

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. 1282 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE 

2564 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE 

AIRSIS, INC. PTS SOFTWARE SUPPORT 

TELEDYNE ISCO INC 5 NI-CAD BATTERIES & 10 BOTTLES 1GAL 

10 BOTTLES 1 GAL & 1 PK BOTTLE 2L 

Page 5 of14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$751.29 
$2,375.71 

$153.05 

$1,471.37 

$2,281.35 
$2,281.35 

$274.78 
$2,272.93 

$1,998.15 

$2,250.00 
$2,250.00 

$165.51 
$2,236.75 

$98.54 

$1,435.33 

$269.60 

$207.47 

$20.98 

$39.32 

$691.71 
$2,075.11 

$1,383.40 

$2,000.00 
$2,000.00 

$1,555.45 
$1,818.30 

$262.85 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152426 11/21/2013 245932 

152523 11/27/2013 9544 

152380 11/21/2013 3102230 

152403 11/21/2013 20131120 

152416 11/21/2013 65238417 

11/21/2013 65508161 

11/21/2013 65921619 

1-1/21/2013 63378647 

11/21/2013 65375767 

11/21/2013 65404975 

11/21/2013 65136042 

11/21/2013 65401595 

152409 11/21/2013 13497 

11/21/2013 13369 

152413 11/21/2013 43084367 

152400 11/21/2013 8354 

152512 11/27/2013 2329837001 

11/27/2013 2329837002 

152459 11/27/2013 78172 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Vendor Description 

PEDRO'S CONCRETE CONCRETE REPAIR UNION CITY 

WESTERN MACHINE & FAB INC 1 IMPELLOR SHAFT MFG PER SAMPLE 

ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 208 LAB SAMPLE ANA YSIS 

CITY OF FREMONT UPPER HETCH HECTCHY SS REHABILITATION 

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC 1 PACK BLACK-PHOSPHATE STEEL J-STYLE CLIP ON NUTS 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

3 EA PIPE NIPPLES 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

2 EA CORK BULLETIN BOARDS 

ASID PARTS & MATERIALS 

2 EA NEOPRENE FLOOR SQUEEGEES 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

HAYWARD PIPE AND SUPPLY ASID PIPE FITTINGS 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 

KELLY SERVICES INC TEMP LABOR-FANUA M., WKS END 10/20 & 10/27/13 

EAST BAY MUNI UTILITY DISTRICT 20 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 

S & S SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS 24 BXS PARTICULATE DUST MASK RESPIRATOR W/EXHALE 

10 BXS NITRILE GLOVES & 30 BXS SAFE GRIP GLOVES 

BRUCE BARTON PUMP SERVICE INC 1 SUMP PUMP 

Page 6 of14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$1,760.00 
$1,760.00 

$1,730.10 
$1,730.10 

$1,656.00 
$1,656.00 

$1,500.00 
$1,500.00 

$17.83 
$1,470.03 

$175.55 

$30.70 

$170.86 

$333.30 

$59.95 

$114.83 

$567.01 

$848.08 
$1,435.88 

$587.80 

$1,305.60 
$1,305.60 

$1,287.00 
$1,287.00 

$504.58 
$1,081.97 

$5n.39 

$1,074.31 
$1,074.31 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152499 11/27/2013 29085 

152501 11/27/2013 20131125 

152485 11/27/2013 44083525 

152497 11/27/2013 39084787 

11/27/2013 39105328 

152521 11/27/2013 30472 

11/27/2013 30519 

152445 11/27/2013 6392910 

152437 11/21/2013 510185930 

152421 11/21/2013 39054908 

152432 11/21/2013 8122768110713 

11/21/2013 4868173110713 

152493 11/27/2013 131142 

152393 11/21/2013 20131028 

1523n 11/21/2013 58517 

152516 11/27/2013 20131121 

152480 11/27/2013 1411894 

152460 11/27/2013 1340 

11/27/2013 1342 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Vendor Description 

OWEN EQUIPMENT SALES VACTOR PARTS 

PIPE USERS GROUP DESIGN OF BURIED PIPELINES TRAINING: 

KELLY SERVICES INC TEMP LABOR-FANUA M., WK END 11/03113 

OFFICE TEAM TEMP LABOR-BROUN, M. WK END 11/01/13 

TEMP LABOR-BROUN, M. WK END 10/18/13 

WECO INDUSTRIES LLC 2 TRACK ASSY, RND CLEAT 

SERVICE/REPAIR TRUCK T2371 

ABC IMAGING, INC. 401 USD BLOCK BOOKS 

TELEPACIFIC COMMUNICATIONS WIRELESS INTERNET BACKUP - NOVEMBER 

OFFICE TEAM TEMP LABOR-BROUN, M. WK END 10/25/13 

SIERRA SPRING WATER COMPANY BOTTLESS COOLERS RENTAL 

WATER SERVICE 10/11/13-11/07/13 

METROMOBILE COMMUNICATIONS INC RADIO SERVICE AGREEMENT- NOV 2013 

COMMUNICATION & CONTROL INC UTILITY FEE/ANTENNA RENTAL 

AA OFFICE EQUIPMENT DESK FORM. GRABOWSKI 

KIM TRUONG EXP REIMB: NIGP INTRO SEMINAR SALEM, OR 

HANSON AGGREGATES INC 10.36 TNS 1/2 MED TYPE A AC 

BURLINGAME ENGINEERS INC 1 MIL TON ROY REBUILD KIT 

2 MIL TON ROY REBUILD KIT 

Page 7 of14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$1,052.58 
$1,052.58 

$1,050.00 
$1,050.00 

$1,047.20 
$1,047.20 

$946.00 
$1,014.60 

$68.60 

$803.88 
$1,003.88 

$200.00 

$972.49 
$972.49 

$960.00 
$960.00 

$946.00 
$946.00 

$239.00 
$942.73 

$703.73 

$879.40 
$879.40 

$869.72 
$869.72 

$869.43 
$869.43 

$809.88 
$809.88 

sn3.33 
sn3.33 

$239.14 
$716.42 

$4n.28 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152511 11/27/2013 1060045 

152434 11/21/2013 20131120 

11/21/2013 20131118 

152449 11/27/2013 131101850 

11/27/2013 131001828 

152471 11/27/2013 9367 

152378 11/21/2013 9021164390 

152431 11/21/2013 20131024 

152464 11/27/2013 30861 

152447 11/27/2013 99135n391 

152455 11/27/2013 4827885 

152451 11/27/2013 5086586 

11/27/2013 5086585 

152472 11/27/2013 66314 

11/27/2013 116519478 

152422 11/21/2013 39014998 

152482 11/27/2013 13553 

11/27/2013 13400.1 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Vendor Description 
ROCHESTER MIDLAND CORPORATION HOT WATER LOOP SERVICE 

SWRCB- CERTIFICATIONS GRADE V CERT RENEW-LIVINGSTON 

GRADE V OP CERT- FORTNER 

AIRTECH MECHANICAL INC SERVICE CALL: BLDG 70 LAB EXHAUST FAN 

SERVICE CALL: BLDG 68 HEATER 

FREMONT EXPRESS COURIER SVC COURIER SERVICES: OCT 2013 

AIRGAS NCN 2CYLARGON 

MARILYN SHEPARD NASSCO LACP AND PACP TRAINING 

CLAREMONT BEHAVIORAL SERVICES DEC 2013 EAP PREMIUM 

AIRGAS NCN CYLINDER RENTAL 

AT&T SERV: 10/01/13- 10/31/13 

ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY 4 APC SMARTUPS 

4 APC SMARTUPS 

FREMONT URGENT CARE CENTER 1 EMPLOYEE EXAM 

2 NEW HIRE PHYSICALS 

OFFICE TEAM TEMP LABOR-BROUN, M. WK END 10/18/13 

HAYWARD PIPE AND SUPPLY 147 FEET OF 1112• PIPE 

8 EAGASKETS 

Page 8 of14 

lnvoiceAmt CheckAmt 

$685.90 
$685.90 

$340.00 
$680.00 

$340.00 

$335.00 
$670.00 

$335.00 

$660.00 
$660.00 

$653.73 
$653.73 

$650.00 
$650.00 

$639.40 
$639.40 

$613.25 
$613.25 

$598.18 
$598.18 

$118.26 
$591.30 

$473.04 

$132.50 
$584.50 

$452.00 

$567.60 
$567.60 

$513.58 
$565.90 

$52.32 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152494 11/27/2013 24810545 

11/27/2013 24812405 

11/27/2013 24811257 

152410 11/21/2013 600903701 

11/21/2013 600903700 

152514 11/27/2013 37316 

152453 11/27/2013 20131122.1 

152481 11/27/2013 3G8360 

11/27/2013 3G8209 

11/27/2013 3G8271 

152446 11/27/2013 7128 

152487 11/27/2013 7124 

152489 11/27/2013 8400 

152495 11/27/2013 6982 

152463 11/27/2013 42425 

152524 11/27/2013 1204519257 

152509 11/27/2013 8200000006981 

152454 11/27/2013 20131122 

152502 11/27/2013 20131122 

Vendor 

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 

HILL YARD/SAN FRANCISCO 

SPMINSTRUMENTSINC 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

4 EA BELTS & FILTERS 

CREDIT FOR 2 DAMAGED AIR FILTER ELEMENTS 

FREIGHT CHARGES 

10 CASES SURFACE PREPARATION PADS 

2 CS PAPER PLATES 

INFINITY REPAIR SERVICE CALL 

lnvoiceAmt 

$514.09 

$-172.14 

$223.30 

$222.83 

$337.36 

$533.01 

ROLLIE ARBOLANTE EXP REIMB: C. CHURMA RETIREMENT YRS OF SERVICE & BREAKFAST 
$519.57 

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 5 EA NIPPLES 
$33.17 

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS 
$149.07 

ASTD PVC FITTINGS 
$320.33 

ABSOLUTE PRO PLUMBING REFUND# 16801 
$500.00 

KING TRENCHLESS REFUND# 16800 
$500.00 

LOOKINGPOINT INC MONTHLY PREMIER MAINTENANCE - NOV 2013 
$500.00 

MR. ROOTER-SAN JOSE REFUND# 16795 
$500.00 

CITYLEAF INC PLANT MAINTENANCE - NOV 2013 
$498.91 

WRA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS FORCE MAIN CONSTRUCTION 
$494.50 

RED WING SHOE STORE SAFETY SHOES - CS 
$481.39 

ROLLIE ARBOLANTE EXP REIMB: SAFETY RECOGNITION TEAM SWEATSHIRTS 
$475.07 

DAVE PORT EXP REIMB: LODGING FOR DUSTIN STRASBURG 
$460.80 

Page 9 of14 

CheckAmt 

$565.25 

$560.19 

$533.01 

$519.57 

$502.57 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$498.91 

$494.50 

$481.39 

$475.07 

$460.80 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152525 11/27/2013 70960392 

11/27/2013 70960390 

11/27/2013 70960388 

11/27/2013 70960389 

152433 11/21/2013 20131118 

152383 11/21/2013 20131120 

152475 11/27/2013 20131122 

152417 11/21/2013 384385 

152506 11/27/2013 9947180 

152415 11/21/2013 20131118 

11/21/2013 20131118.1 

152491 11/27/2013 66349820 

11/27/2013 65991364 

11/27/2013 66039522 

11/27/2013 66351313 

152411 11/21/2013 272764670 

152520 11/27/2013 8055n6710 

152466 11/27/2013 4408255 

152490 11/27/2013 1491 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

1111612013-1112912013 

Vendor Description 

XEROX CORPORATION MTHL Y MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE 

MTHL Y MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE 

MTHL Y MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE 

MTHL Y MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE 

THOMAS SOLARI EXP REIMB: ISA TRAINING IN BURBANK 

ASCE-AMERICAN SOC OF CIVIL EN MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL- RICH CURRIE 

GFOA-GOV FIN OFFICERS ASSOC CAFR AWARD APPLICATION FEE 

MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP FMC TRAILER RENTAL- NOV 2013 

QUIKRETE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA 56 BGS 60# BLACKTOP PATCH 

ARMANDO LOPEZ EXP REIMB: LUNCH FOR LARRY SIMMERS RETIREMENT 

EXP REIMB: LARRY SIMMERS RETIREMENT GIFT 

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC 6 EA STEEL SLIDE BOLTS 

3 EA CUL TIVATINGIREFUSE HOOKS 

2 EA RUBBER V-BEL TS 

2 LENGTHS ALUMINUM PLANK GRATING 

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC ASTD PACKS COLILERT-18 & ENTEROLERT 

VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC 4 PH BUFFER RED & 4 PH BUFFER YELLOW 

CORT NOV 2013 FURNITURE RENTAL- DEPUTY GM OFFICE 

MATHESON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE OIL RECYCLING 

Page 10 of 14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$91.24 
$453.37 

$16.05 

$328.75 

$17.33 

$452.24 
$452.24 

$450.00 
$450.00 

$435.00 
$435.00 

$431.43 
$431.43 

$400.03 
$400.03 

$182.32 
$392.32 

$210.00 

$52.18 
$390.24 

$143.84 

$30.32 

$163.90 

$374.30 
$374.30 

$374.05 
$374.05 

$343.50 
$343.50 

$330.00 
$330.00 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152420 11/21/2013 20131120.1 

11/21/2013 20131114.1 

11/21/2013 20131120.2 

11/21/2013 20131120 

152442 11/21/2013 30362 

152392 11/21/2013 147145 

152441 11/21/2013 8055729118 

11/21/2013 8055702744 

11/21/2013 8055696675 

152430 11/21/2013 2323901003 

1524n 11/27/2013 9274991927 

11/27/2013 9272835027 

11/27/2013 9274325167 

152476 11/27/2013 1190330806 

152468 11/27/2013 20131122 

152518 11/27/2013 9853443 

152399 11/21/2013 20131115 

11/21/2013 20131115.1 

Vendor 

SHAWN NESGIS 

WECO INDUSTRIES LLC 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

EXP REIMB: AIRFARE TO BURBANK- CASSE MTG FEB 2014 

EXP REIMB: CS SAFTY RECOG GIFT CERTIFICATES 

EXP REIMB: MSA DEC 2013 MTG/LUNCHEON 

EXP REIMB: CWEA SFBS SITE VISIT MEAL 

REPAIR TRANSPORTER 

CLARK'S HOME AND GARDEN INC 5 #2 SAND- GRAY 

VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC 4 BXS SLIDE PM SUPERFROST UNPRNT/1 MM 

1 IONIC STRENGTH ADJUSTER FOR AMMONIA PROBE 

1 EDTA STANDARD SOLUTION REAG 1 L 

S & S SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS 2 CS GLOVE POWDER FREE EVOLUTION MICROFLEX SZ MED 

GRAINGER INC 1 EA ROLL STRETCH WRAP 

1 EA SPOOL STRANDED WIRE 

1 EA NON-METALLIC ENCLOSURE W/PANEL 

GLACIER ICE COMPANY INC 194 EA 7-LB BAGS OF ICE 

RICHARD B CURRIE EXP REIMB: J. GILL YEARS OF SERVICE RETIREMENT GIFT 

UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING CHARGES WIE 11/02/13 

KATHRYN DESTAFNEY EXP REIMB: J. MCPHERSON YEARS OF SERVICE RECOGNITION 

EXP REIMB: REFRESHMENTS EXCEL & ASSERTIVENESS TRAINING 

Page 11 of 14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$115.80 
$306.05 

$75.00 

$30.00 

$85.25 

$297.76 
$297.76 

$288.85 
$288.85 

$154.92 
$283.15 

$89.89 

$38.34 

$280.32 
$280.32 

$32.84 
$2n.45 

$74.12 

$170.49 

$248.32 
$248.32 

$230.00 
$230.00 

$218.68 
$218.68 

$150.00 
$217.53 

$67.53 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152458 11/27/2013 10009040 

11/27/2013 10017240 

11/27/2013 10013200 

11/27/2013 10013880 

11/27/2013 10012360 

152498 11/27/2013 20131114 

152515 11/27/2013 20131122 

152456 11/27/2013 44606 

152405 11/21/2013 9267960764 

11/21/2013 9265244955 

152385 11/21/2013 16328600 

152513 11/27/2013 85340220131120 

152382 11/21/2013 1706009 

152504 11/27/2013 58163 

11/27/2013 58165 

11/27/2013 58176 

11/27/2013 58162 

11/27/2013 58178 

152412 11/21/2013 725337 

Vendor 

BLAISDELL'S 

DAVID M. O'HARA- REIMB 

DUSTIN STRASBURG 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

1 ONE STEP LADDER 

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1 PK LSR PAPER 

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

EXP REIMB: CASA ATIORNEY'S MEETING- SACRAMENTO 

EXP REIMB: HYDRAULICS TRAINING MORGAN 

BARNETT MEDICAL SERVICES LLC 200 LBS PHARMACEUTICAL WASTE REMOVAL 

GRAINGER INC 1 EA EXIT SIGN WIEMERGENCY LIGHTS 

1 EA ALIGNMENT BAR 

BECK'S SHOES SAFETY SHOES: R. BASTIAN 

SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPT SERVICE 10/22/13 TO 11/20/13 

ANALYSTS INC 7 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 

PURRFECT AUTO SERVICE SMOG INSPECTION 

SMOG INSPECTION 

SMOG INSPECTION 

SMOG INSPECTION 

SMOG INSPECTION 

INTERNATIONAL PAINT LLC ASTD PAINT SUPPLIES 

Page 12 of14 

lnvoiceAmt CheckAmt 

$47.68 
$204.29 

$42.43 

$33.70 

$20.79 

$59.69 

$200.72 
$200.72 

$175.06 
$175.06 

$174.00 
$174.00 

$99.52 
$170.74 

$71.22 

$170.45 
$170.45 

$162.20 
$162.20 

$154.00 
$154.00 

$29.95 
$149.75 

$29.95 

$29.95 

$29.95 

$29.95 

$146.95 
$146.95 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 

152398 11/21/2013 20131114 

152478 11/27/2013 20131122 

152461 11/27/2013 2643 

152404 11/21/2013 222405 

152443 11/21/2013 1841063729 

152391 11/21/2013 20131118 

152457 11/27/2013 153656 

152401 11/21/2013 703117 

152394 11/21/2013 20131119 

152483 11/27/2013 600920282 

152429 11/21/2013 58144 

11/21/2013 58140 

152407 11/21/2013 2094505 

11/21/2013 8544101 

11/21/2013 8524603 

152418 11/21/2013 20131114.2 

11/21/2013 20131114 

152469 11/27/2013 615320131118 

152510 11/27/2013 61054 

Vendor 

ANTHONY DEJESUS 

THOMAS GRAVES 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

CITY OF FREMONT 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 

EXP REIMB: CWEA TEST FEE CS MAINTENANCE GRADE I 

EXP REIMB: 2 EA HONEYBAKED TURKEYS FOR HOLIDAY POTLUCK 

4 NEW HIRE FINGERPRINTS 

CAST IRON LINING PHASE 4 

WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE LLC 22 DISPOSAL-TIRES COMMERCIAL & AUTO/LT 

RAYMOND CHAU EXP REIMB: CIVIL ENGINEER LICENSE RENEWAL 

BAY CENTRAL PRINTING 250 BUS CARDS - E. MCCORMICK 

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOC 1 AMMONIA STANDARD 

FRANK COUTO EXP REIMB: FUEL FOR TRUCK T1341 

HILL YARD/SAN FRANCISCO 4 CS SCREEN 14 X 20, 100 GRIT 

PURRFECT AUTO SERVICE SMOG INSPECTION 

SMOG INSPECTION 

HACH COMPANY CREDIT FOR WARRANTY REPAIR 

PAO 

PHD, PEEK, PH-WIDE RANGE, WARR REPAIR REPLACEMENT 

STUART MORRISON EXP REIMB: PARKING WPR BRIEFING 

EXP REIMB: REGIS FEE - CWEA REGULA TORY COMP WKSHP 

DISH NETWORK DEC 2013 - SERVICE FEE 

REMOTE SATELLITE SYSTEMS INrL IRIDIUM SVC FEE DEC 2013 

Page 13 of 14 

Invoice Amt CheckAmt 

$145.00 
$145.00 

$129.80 
$129.80 

$128.00 
$128.00 

$117.03 
$117.03 

$115.50 
$115.50 

$115.00 
$115.00 

$104.03 
$104.03 

$95.77 
$95.77 

$70.00 
$70.00 

$63.95 
$63.95 

$29.95 
$59.90 

$29.95 

$-799.35 
$57.68 

$57.68 

$799.35 

$5.25 
$55.25 

$50.00 

$54.86 
$54.86 

$48.95 
$48.95 



Check No. Date Invoice No. 
152479 11/27/2013 943861 

152492 11/27/2013 90662683 

152452 11/27/2013 3110683 

152439 11/21/2013 9853433 

152503 11/27/2013 518230 

Invoices: 

Credit Memos: 2 

$0-$1,000: 167 

$1,000-$10,000: 64 

$10,000-$100,000 : 10 

Over $100,000 : 2 

Total: 245 

Vendor 
GROENIGER AND COMPANY 

METAL SUPERMARKETS 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
CHECK REGISTER 

11/16/2013-11/29/2013 

Description 
4 EA PIPE LINX ZINC HARDWARE 

ASTD METAL, STEEL, STAINLESS, AND ALUMINUM 

ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 3 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 

UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 10/26/13 

PUBLIC SURPLUS AUCTION SURPLUS SALE FEE: STORAGE DRAWER & TOOL 

Checks: 

-971.49 

49,213.78 $0-$1,000: 

214,025.75 $1,000-$10,000: 

425,939.15 $10,000 - $100,000 : 

737,696.00 Over $100,000 : 

1 ,425,903.19 Total: 

Page 14 of14 

lnvoiceAmt CheckAmt 

$39.06 
$39.06 

$37.65 
$37.65 

$30.00 
$30.00 

$20.38 
$20.38 

$7.56 
$7.56 

89 34,668.54 

48 162,647.21 

11 490,891.44 

1 737,696.00 

149 1,425,903.19 


